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Isotopes Extension v/
Division of Civilian Applications
USAEC
Post Office Box E
Oak Ridge, Tennessee

Gentlemen:

I wrote you on June 9 requesting a resume of the AEC
rules concerning the purchase, distribution and the
handling of radioisotopes for customer services, l

1

Since I have not heard from you, I would like to find
out if perhaps my letter has been misplaced or was
lost en route. I am very anxious to receive these
rules and if you could possibly expedite a reply to
my letter of the 9th (assuming it has reached you)
I would be most appreciative.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

A. H. Schlesinger, Manager
Creative Technical Services
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